Hall County Government

ﬁ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE
PUBLIC WORKS AND UTILITIES

HALL CQUNTY MEMORANDUM

To: Katie Ahmed, Planning and Zoning Administrator
POST OFFICE DRAWER 1435 From: Jason Skarda, Assistant Director of Public Works and Utilities
GAINESVILLE, GA 30503
Date: Thursday January 29, 2026

t:770.531.6800 | f: 770.531.3945 Subject:  Williams Drive — Road Acceptance Application

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Pleasg bp advised. that our office _has reyiewed the Roaq Acceptance
Jason Skarda, P.L.S. Application for Williams Drive. This application was submitted by Lela
Brawner and the other residents along Williams Drive. The portion of the road
being considered for acceptance is approximately 825 feet in length beginning
at West Dennis Drive and continuing to its termination. Based on the deeds
and several plats, Williams Drive has 50 feet of right-of-way which is adequate
for acceptance into Hall County maintenance. The Hall County Engineer and
staff have reviewed the road and recommend that it be accepted into Hall
County Maintenance.

wowew halleounty.org



